From:
Sent: 6/21/2012 6:05:06 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);
'Jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' (jason.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Reilly, Brooke A (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARII)
Bcec:
Subject: Re: Peet's Across from PG&E

Jason,

‘ Redacted ‘

As a follow-up to Meredith's email, any chance we could push back our meeting to 9:30am tomorrow?
Thanks,

Redacted | Manager, Renewable and Clean Energy Strategy | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | Redacted

|Redacted |

From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:01 PM

To: 'Jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov'
Cc: |Redacted Reilly, Brooke A
Subject: Peet's Across from PG&E

Jason,

& land Brooke are available to meet at 9:15 tomorrow. Does that work for you? I won't be able to join. I need
to head over to the CPUC for a meeting.

Thanks,
Meredith
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